



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JAMES L. SULLIVAN
City Manager

June 6, 1977

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With reference to City Council Order No. 1 of May 16, 1977, relative to plans for the Mt. Auburn Branch Library, I have been advised by Conrad C. Fagone, Commissioner of Public Works, that bids have been received and a contract awarded to T. K. Kavanaugh Company for construction which will commence within two weeks.

It is anticipated that work will be completed in approximately two months.

Very truly yours,


James L. Sullivan
City Manager

JLS/b

S-327

Re: plans for the Mt. Auburn Branch Library.

In City Council,
June 6, 1977

Placed on File-